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; Join us onMednesdayMarch 21, for a visit to

Vicmy House:
Beaver County Candmark

NOTE: Parking aVicary House is quite limited.

Carpools will leave the Old Sewickley Post Office

between 6:50 & 7:10 p.m. For more information,
call headquarters at 412-741-5315.

on of Captain Johviicary and Mary Harveyicary. The referred to as “i¢ary Extension,” which has been part of Freedom

Idest of four surviving children, he was orphaned at agerough since 1896. He farmed his land in Freedom until his death
twelve and became the ward of Samuel Coates, an influential Quak&842.
merchantAt the age of sixteeVicary accompanied Revolutionary

War_ hero Commodor_e John Barry on one of the Amle_rlcan Pennsylvania architecture, built of massive dressed stone
trading ventures to China. In the years that followézhry enjoyed blocks that were quarried on the propertywas spared

alucra_ltivde fcareer: asa s_higgggtain, making'a/lse_vecr;al triFS tgfthE Or{ﬁ@RNrecking ballin 1974, when it was placed on the National Register
eretire r_omt eseain ’ maruied_ 1a Marla L50SSIEr alork, — o¢ Historic Places. In 1982, Beaver County purchased the house
Pennsylvania, and settled in Philadelphia, becoming a land specul&}mﬁ Community Development funds, and it is now home to the
TheVicarys moved to Columbia, Pennsylvania, around 1812, wh8®aver County Historical Research and Landmarks Foundation.
Vicary became head of the Columbia Bridge Company and C r hosts for the evening will be Brendpplegate, Executive

Burgess ofthe town. In 1821, the family moved to land they OWNSffector of the Beaver County Historical Research and Landmarks

near Big Sewick_ley Creek_, antcary bec_ame a gentlemgn farmer: o ndation since 1998, assisted by her husband, Rogaaidition
He lived near his good friends the Shields Wil families and to a short slide presentation entitledi¢g&y Mansion Looking

gelgaEme closel tol(ézeg\;ge Rap||od, Ir?atljerdof thﬁ HHarmoni_st Segleme'ﬂ;\ﬁhrd the Future,” which shows before and after slides highlighting
conomy’in icary sold his land to the Harmonists, OUQ%e mansiors restoration, thApplegates will discuss théicarys
about one thousand acres known as “Heath,” where the towrhﬁ)& their many Sewickley connections

Freedom now stands, and built teary mansion, which was

Sa captaiiwvilliam B. Vicary was born in Philadelphia in 1771 completed in 1832. In 1837 he laid out the village of Saint,Cléén

icary mansion is a striking example of lod&kstern

Sewickley Antiques Roadshow” a Success

Frigid temperatures didn’'t discourage Sewickley and Pittsburgh antique lovers from traveling to==
the Old Sewickley Post @ife on Saturdayrebruary 17, for the Historical Societyersion of the
popularAntigues RoadshowObjects ranging from Chinese bronzes, to Gl cartes de visite,
to mechanical cast iron banks, to rolling slide rules, to portfolios of prints illustiRigrgms’
Progresswere appraised by a team headed by John Kroeck. The morning was cappe
program at which the appraisers talked about the most interesting items. Shown at right is ap
taken by Mim Bizic of Christy Semple holding a hand-colored lithograpbi@ham Lincolnsans
beard. The show was such a success that there are plans to repeat it in future years.

Tl’le THISSION of the Sewickleyalley Historical Society
is to promote interest in and to record, collect, preserve, and document the history of the S¥ailekley
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Signals
The Bicycle Craze in Sewickley

The following appeared in Frankliraylor Nevins The Village of Sewickley (The Sewickley Print-Shop, Inc., 1929).
It is excerpted from the chapter entitled “When Bicychikigs a SporfThe HighWheel and the Sewickleyalley Wheelmen.”

treets. The wooden velocipedes of the very you@gounds, then in groups down Beaver Road they would go, and
onsequently enjoyed an extremely restricted use, while the Little or Big Sewickley creek where the favorite gathering place
was at the top of the rise just beyondae Cleve chapelThen
toward dusk came the return trip to the club house porch for a
smoke and chat and latéghting the oil lamps that hung from front
wheel hubs inside the spokes, the riders wended their several ways
homeward.

Swickley in the [eighteen] seventies boasted of no pave@mbers on the road. Usually they would meet afAthéetic

few “bone shakers” possessec
by some of the more fortunate
Sewickley youths barely
managed to cruise about towr

The new sport was not taken entirely seriously by the general

on the sidewalks. These so “’/’

called “bone shakers” were toa % _,‘.
public. Small boys loved to run beside the mounted cyclers shouting
“Monkey on a stick,” while such facetious comment as the following

rough and used up too muct 'IZF
appeared in print: “A Sewickley Bicycle Club has been organized.

power to be really popular ever

had better roads been available

It was in the early [eighteen] eighties that reports began to com®ur MD’s ofices and Chief Justice Rudisdllare putting on a new

of a glorified “silent steed” that was making a stir in the East. Thesmat of paint. Broken limbs and runaway teams are expected to
strange machines had one wheel as high as the dismountes rideake business lively during the dull summer months.” Still, the
chin, followed by a diminutive rear wheel at the end of a curved redheels popularity was voiced on behalf of deserted femininity:
both wheels with wire spokes and shod with solid rubber tires. Thée notice that girls do not take kindly to bicycles and bicycle talk.
high bicycle had arrived. This can not be wondered at. Every June evening, when the roads
are in good condition, there are forlorn damsels sitting alone that

Sewickley lost no time in taking Id b S i ttend but for the silent steed.”
up the craze. First one, thenvould be enjoying masculine attendance but for the silent steed.

another “machine” appeared orBeside these evening excursions, longer trips were taken on
its streets. Farther and fartheSaturday afternoons. Not yet had Sunday been recognized as a
afield the riders ventured, possible day of recreatio\fter the family carriage had returned
contending with dust and rutsfrom morning service the streets and roads were virtually deserted.
and stones; contending tooSome may remember the half shocked, half puzzled comment when
with the other occupants of thethe leader of the Presbyterian choir braved public sentiment by
highway, horsemen who riding his wheel to church of a Sunday morning and parking it
objected to the new-fangledagainst the ivy till the service should be ovetere was food for
usurper that frightened theircontroversy His was riding his bicycle on Sundayks — but he
horses and arrogantly claimed to be a vehicle entitled to a shanad using it solely as a means of getting to chukhpuzzling

the road. The sidewalks were no longer available since pedestréilesnma for the advocates of strict Sabbath observance.

quite rightly objected, and moreover the cracks between the bo%ﬁﬁ)ng the numerous makes of bicycles, one styled the “Kangaroo”

offered too great a risk of “headers,”

those sudden unpremeditate [
dismountings, head first over the & "\\ ;'-

handle bars with the little wheel - ‘:H\‘ e
following after to administer theoup \_ ] I
de grace a crack on the head, if one
failed to dodge it in its descent. Not
withstanding these drawbacks
“Sewickley bicyclists,” the local
paper said, “are very indignant at th
City Fathers because they ar
compelled by them to direct their fiery
steeds through the dust and gravel
of the streets.”

calls for special mention. Modeled after the “ordinary” high-wheel
bicycle, but in miniature, its pedals were close to the ground and
connected with the axle by a sprocket chain. Here for the first time
appeared a prophecy of doom for the high wheel, the prototype of
the “safety” that was soon -
appear displacing the
“ordinary” and casting it upo
the scrap heap; that “safet
which was looked upon wit
scorn as effeminate and lacki
in sportiness, but which by i
safe riding quality at las

completely drove out the old machine. Bicycling remained for some
years a real sport, [but] with the passing of the high bicycle the

The number of “wheels” increasing, a bicycle club — The Sewicklgymnastic element in the sport was eliminated and the wheel
Valley Wheelmen — was soon formed.modest one-storied clubgradually settled down into its present more or less utilitarian
house was built facing Little Street. Summer evenings saw the ahlaracter
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A Bicycle Romance

We found this in an issue ®he Sewickley Valley, a weekly published here between 1895 and 1912. Bicycles really were a big thing!

He was a callow youth, ... and she a blushing maiden. “Darling,” he said, laying his hand on hers, “Do you love me?”

He had escorted her to church several times, to the theatnges,” she said, looking up shyly
once or twice; had let her curly head repose gracefully on his

rr_1an|y breast, an_d once, when she_ had put on his hat, he had he bent to kiss herGreat guns! He had fgotten his wheel, and
kissed her; so, with the usual rapidity of the times, they were o he moved the wheel moved, too. He took an artistic header
considered engaged, and they evidently thought they were, t?ﬂat landed him in the gutteand she ran into the house

Well, one evening he was talking to her over the gate. He hadlaughing.

been riding and was still sitting on his wheel. She was leaning
over the gate. It was in the gloaming and no one was in sight.

He Ieanl;ed his handhso(;nccje face dom:n t? aied the black hangs over the front gate and sighs for him in vain. He is
mustache approached dangerously close. looking in a broken-hearted, dejected sort of wiay a new girl
She lookedosweet in the half light — how Iveouldlove to kiss  that won’t laugh when he takes a tumble.

her!

Of course he couldn’t leave her mouth untasted after that, and so

He picked up that wheel, and he started for home, a sadder but
wiser man. He put the bicycle awalhere it remains, and she

Newly Discovered Aerial Photos (y‘Hezghts Estates

Glsenn and Carol Bohn of Sewickleyho attended the Historical
ociety5SAntiqgues Road Show on February 17, brought wi
them a number of photographs of Sewickley Heights estates ta
in the late 1930s byvilliam E. Reetz from a small plane flown by &%
relative of theirswilliam H. “Wild Bill” Riley .

Riley’s 35-year flying career ranged from barnstorming to pilotir
commercial jet aircraft. Despite forced retirement from commerc j
flying in 1972 at age 60, he continued flying well into his 80s a* ~ ‘1..
concentrated on his hobby of restoring antique clooksone ‘:e.
point he worked on the clock in the Methodist Church tower
Sewickley The pictures of the Heights estates were apparentl
speculative venture: he and his partner hoped to sell the image
the owners. Three are shown here.

The Sewickleyalley Historical Society is grateful to the Bohns fo, b
allowing these images to be copied and placed in our files. :

Farmbhill o Franklin Farm
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2nd Annual Celebrate_/‘ewickley!
March 9-24

The Sewicklewalley Historical SocietySweetwater Center for téets and the Old Sewickley Post
Office Corporation will team up for the 2nd annGalebr ate Sewickley art sale and exhibition, to belss
held March 9-24 at the SewickIgslley Cultural CenterThe exhibition will open on March 10, from

auction. Tickets are $30 per person and can be reserved by calling Sweetwater at 412-74U4444
proceeds will benefit the Sewickl®falley Cultural Centethome to the three ganizations.

Noted local artist Jebby Potter has created a new painting repred#btomit Park specifically for . 3
the event. Posters of the painting are for sale for $10 at the Center and at Penguin Book Shop; 4. = = o s
edition canvagicléewill be included in the silent auction. Wolcott Park by Jebby Potter

Sponsors, Patrons, Benefactors Save the Date!
Thanks to the following, who have generously supported the O_n Wednesday, April 25, Dawd J.V_ater from Pittsbigh
Sewickley ®lley Historical Society History & Landmarks Foundation will present a program [at
with gifts in addition to membership dues: the Edgeworth Club entitleBrandon Smith, Eclectic
) Architect. The presentation will be preceded at 6:00 by gn
Mr. & Mrs. R. PSimmons optional dinner Smith (1889-1962), who designed the
Edgeworth Club, was also architect for the Bdhes Memorial
New Memhers Library inAliquippa and the now demolished B.Jenes I

William Kleeman; Gail & JéfMurray, all of Sewickley house on Creek Drivaiatch for details!

Signals is designed and edited by Susan C. Holtdgisit our website, wwvsewickleyhistoryorg — or e-mail us at sewickleyhistory@verizon.net.
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